Historic Buildings of Interest

Shelburne Falls is home to many historic buildings
established by early settlers and still in use today.
More information on these and other historic sites
is available at the Shelburne Historical Society and
Museum at 33 Maple Street.

H1. The Arms Academy Building
(intersection Maple and Church Streets)

Arms Academy, built in 1880 as a private high
school funded by Ira Arms, by 1910 was a public
high school for Shelburne area students. The
school closed in 1967, and in 1971 became home
to the Shelburne Historical Society museum and
its extensive display of memorabilia reflecting the
earliest and later years of Shelburne’s history.
The building itself is Italianate with elements of
Queen Anne and Stick style with a checkerboard
cornice design.

H2. Montgomery Houses (34 and 12 Severance St.)
These houses were built identically in the Queen Anne
style with Craftsman style sash. The siding has been
changed on the first of three Montgomery houses on the
corner of Church and Severance Streets. The second
Montgomery house is painted in Victorian colors. The
two houses and a third at 21 Maple Street were built in
the early 1880’s by Thomas J. Montgomery for his wife’s
sisters. Montgomery was an Englishman of mysterious
background, described as a man of wealth and taste.
He was never listed as a permanent Shelburne resident,
but for several years was its biggest taxpayer.
Unfortunately he developed financial problems and
eventually moved from town.

H3. Trinity Church (15 Severance St.)

Built as the Emmanuel Memorial Episcopal Church in
1884, its style is modified Gothic Revival with
characteristic stone decoration and arched windows.
Thomas J. Montgomery commissioned the building as
a memorial to his wife’s relatives. The church remained
Episcopalian until the 1950’s when its congregation
joined with the Congregational and Baptist churches to
form the Trinity Fellowship.

H4. Severance House (6 Maple St.)

This large, white house, the oldest standing house in
the village, was built in 1784 by Martin Severance Jr.,
son of the area’s first permanent settler of record. It is
hybrid “Early Republic” with Federal style influence.
In 1839, Martin Jr's son, Asa started a private school
in the house to provide an alternative to the Baptist
Academy on Main Street.

H5. 3 South Maple Street

This Victorian house of Italianate style with Gothic
Cottage influence, was built in 1853 by Dr. Edwin
Bissell, a local dentist. In 1883 he sold it to Linus
and Catherine Yale of Yale Lock Manufacturing
Company. The Yales later sold it to Henry Patch,
son of Jonas K. Patch, one of the country’s first
commercial photographers.

H6. The Patch House (5 Maple Street)

This Federal house with Italianate influence was built
in 1860 by Jonas K. Patch. Mr. Patch was married to
the great-granddaughter of Martin Severance, and
was a practicing photographer in Shelburne for

over 50 years.

H7. 10 Maple Street

This small, hybrid “Early Republic” house with Federal
style influence, is built of “hewn timber and plank”,
and was probably originally a shop or mill.

H8. 21 Maple Street (corner Maple and Warren Sts.)
This is the third house in the village built by Thomas J.
Montgomery.

H9. 3 Pleasant Street

This green “village” Victorian was built by local
businessman Charles Gould in 1880. It is Italianate
in style with Second Empire style influence. The
small house on the corner of the lot was built as a
playhouse for Mr. Gould’s granddaughter.

H10. The Patchwork House (715 Gardner Avenue)
This house was built in 1932 by Carlton P. Davenport
as a playhouse for his children. He collected materials
from some of western New England’s most famous
landmarks, and assembled them into a true patchwork,
including oak timbers from the128 year old Cheapside
Bridge, doors from the Shelburne Falls Cutlery, windows
from the first Sweetheart Teahouse, floorboards from
the Amherst Armory, ceiling boards from a Vermont
woolen mill, etc.

H11. 40 Church Street

This Victorian house, with a matching carriage house in
the rear, was built by Joseph W. Gardner in the late
1860’s. It is Second Empire style with elements of the
Stick style. Gardner later sold the house to

Thomas J. Montgomery.

H12. 31 Maple Street

This large, white house built in the 1850’s in the Federal
style with elements of Italianate, was built for Joseph W.
Gardner, then manager of the Lamson & Goodnow
Manufacturing Co. The house became the parsonage
for the Baptist Church which was at the foot of Church St.

Shelburne Massachusetts

Graced by the beautiful Deerfield River, Shelburne
Falls is located just off the Mohawk Trail (Route 2)
and 8 miles west of Interstate 91.

Shelburne was first settled in 1756 as part of
Deerfield known then as “Deerfield Northwest.”
It was initially organized as the district of
Shelburne in 1768 (named in honor of William
Petty, 2nd Earl of Shelburne) and was officially
incorporated as a town in 1775.

The local falls on the Deerfield River were known
as Salmon Falls. The Falls were considered an
important native fishing site and an area of peaceful
cooperation. A 1743 statute designated twenty
acres of land along the Deerfield River for use

as a public fishing area, later sold in the 18th
Century to a private landowner. Permanent
settlement of Shelburne began in the vicinity of
Salmon Falls about 1760 by five families.

The village of Shelburne Falls brings together

the towns of Shelburne and Buckland with a
vibrant and thriving business community spanning
the river and tied together by the Iron Bridge and
the Bridge of Flowers. The two towns also share
a common Historical District and Cultural District.

Today, visiting Shelburne Falls is like stepping
back in time to a nineteenth century New England
village. Its residents are proud of their historic
homes, restored village buildings, art studios, and
the beautiful New England hills surrounding the
river valley with active farms, productive forests,
and protected natural areas.

Walkers' Etiquette

Most of the sites and trees on this tour are
on private property. Please be respectful!
* Please do not litter

« Stay on the sidewalk

* Cross streets at intersections

» Keep dogs on leashes and under control

* Do not pick flowers or collect plants

* Park your car well out of traffic

* Don't block driveways or gates

Brochure by Shelburne Open Space Committee with thanks
to the Franklin Regional Council of Governments and the
Shelburne Historical Society, May 2018

A Walking
Tour of
Shelburne Falls

Notable Village
Buildings, Landmarks
and Trees

The Stone Fire Tower on Mt.. Massemet, accessible
by trail from Halligan Avenue, overlooks the village.

Town of Shelburne
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